
 
TO:    ALL WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS AMATEURS 
       ALL NON-WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS AMATEURS 
FROM:  KEN HARRIS WA8LLM 
       WOOD COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS INCORPORATED 
  
WOOD COUNTY BULLETIN NR 24.12            DATE: March 24, 2024 
SUBJECT: KNOW WHAT YOU HAVE 
  
Do you have any idea what equipment, or parts that you have?  If you 
are building something or planning to do some kind of activity, do know 
where to find the items you need?   
 
You may spend all day trying to find what you need if you don't have a 
list of things you have collected over the years.  You may have even 
thrown away things that you didn't think you would ever use again.  If 
you keep a list of items that you have, it will save you a lot of lost 
time.   
 
It takes time to put together a list of things that you have.  Even 
though you may not need them right now, but look in the future, you, or 
someone else may need something, and you may just have it. 
 
Put together a catalog of things that you have, and where to find them.  
It will save you a lot of time down the road. 
 
Ken Harris WA8LLM  
WCEC  
Wood County  
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